
1 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Agenda  
Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 

Wednesday, August 30, 2023 
2:00pm – 3:30pm 

Ventura County Office of Education 
5100 Adolfo Road, Camarillo 

 
Zoom Meeting ID: 871 1841 0223 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87118410223 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Board Comments 

3. CoC Staff Comments 

4. Public Comments: Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to participate in public meetings by 
addressing the Ventura County Continuum of Care Board in connection with one or more agenda or non-
agenda items. This meeting is subject to the Brown Act and public comments may be submitted by using 
one of the following options: 

 Email in advance of the meeting: If you wish to make public comment on an agenda item via email, please 
submit your comment via email by 4:30pm on the day prior to the Board meeting. Send emails to: 
venturacoc@ventura.org  Please indicate the agenda item you would like to speak on if relevant and 
whether you would like your message read by staff or you will be participating and would like to provide 
your comments during the live meeting.  

 During the meeting: Participants may use the chat function in zoom to indicate they would like to make a 
comment. Staff will call on participants during the public comment section of the meeting or during specific 
item following staff presentation of the item.  

 
Continuum of Care Governance Board Business 

 

5. Approval of Board Minutes from August 9, 2023. 
 

6. Review the 2023 Ventura County Continuum of Care (VC CoC) Rank and Review Policy to ensure an 
understanding of the federal priorities and local scoring process. 

 

7. Review and Approve the U.S. Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program Funding Recommendations as Developed by the VC CoC Data Committee and Authorize Staff 
to Submit the Consolidated Application to HUD by September 28, 2023 

 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87118410223
mailto:venturacoc@ventura.org


1 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Minutes 
Continuum of Care (CoC) Board 

Wednesday, August 9, 2023 
2:00pm – 3:30pm 

Ventura County Office of Education 
5100 Adolfo Road, Camarillo 

 

1. Call to Order: Dawn Dyer, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:04pm.  

Board Members: Mara Malch, Manuel Minjares, Jack Edelstein, Ingrid Hardy, Michael Nigh, Dr. Sevet 
Johnson, Paul Drevenstedt. Pauline Preciado, Stefany Gonzalez, Dawn Dyer 

Absent: Kevin Clerici, Juliana Gallardo, Emilio Ramirez 

Staff: Jennifer Harkey, Alicia Morales-McKinney, Christy Madden, Felipe Flores, Morgan Saveliff 

2. Board Comments: Manuel Minjares shared that the Spirit of Santa Paula has received the necessary funding 
to continue full operations. Dawn Dyer shared that the Housing Trust Fund was recently approved 1.5M by 
the Montecito Bank & Trust and is applying for additional funding for affordable housing development. 
Pauline Preciado shared that, as part of a CalAIM initiative, Gold Coast Health Plan is seeking community 
health workers and shared that a webinar is available on the GCHP website with more information.  

3. CoC Staff Comments: Jenn Harkey shared that there will be a remembrance gathering on August 12th from 
6-7pm in honor and memory of Carmen Ramirez. Dawn Dyer shared that, Sandy Smith, fellow community 
advocate and former Mayor of Ventura, has recently passed.  

4. Public Comments: None 

Continuum of Care Governance Board Business 

5. Approval of Board Minutes from July 12, 2023. 
Jack Edelstein moved for approval; Manuel Minjares was second; Dawn Dyer abstained; the balance of the 
board was in favor.  
 

6. Approval of a Contract Renewal with the National Health Foundation as a Qualified Organization to 
Engage People with Lived Experience of Homelessness. 
Jenn Harkey requested approval to authorize a renewal of the NHF contract for $95,000 in FY2023-24 
HUD CoC Planning Grant funds to engage people with lived experience and expand the community 
workgroup countywide. Jenn shared that most of the work completed so far has been centered in west 
county and the goal is to expand the workgroup to east county. Elizabeth R. Stone shared a 
presentation on the mission, values, goals, and ongoing work of the workgroup, F.I.N.D.  
 
Jenn thanked Elizabeth for the work she has done to provide a safe and comfortable space for people 
with lived experience to offer feedback and input. Jack Edelstein inquired about the difficulty of 
expanding the workgroup to east county within the funding limits. Jenn shared that Elizabeth is 
leveraging other funds for the workgroup from the state level and providers in east county have direct 
contact with people with lived experience and can help make those connections. Elizabeth encouraged 
the board to refer people or programs that may be interested in joining or collaborating with the 
workgroup. 
 
Manuel Minjares moved for approval; Jack Edelstein was second; all in favor.  



2 
 

7. Approval of the Funding Recommendations for State of California Homeless Housing & Assistance 
Program (HHAP) Program Interest in Rounds 1, 2, and 3, as developed by the VC CoC Data, 
Performance & Evaluation Committee. 
Alicia Morales-McKinney requested approval of the VC CoC Data committee funding recommendations 
for HHAP program interest. Alicia shared that 5 applications were received, VC CoC staff reviewed and 
scored the applications, and the Data Committee recommended to split the funding between two 
agencies: $47,500 for United Way’s Landlord Engagement Program and $47,500 for Turning Point 
Foundation’s Safe Haven Operational Subsidies.  
 
Dr. Sevet Johnson moved for approval; Paul Drevenstedt was second; all in favor.  

 

8. Receive and File a Report on the Development of a Shared Housing Program for Ventura County. 
Felipe shared that the VC CoC has partnered on an initiative with Homebase, a State Training and 
Technical Assistance (TTA) provider, to plan and develop a Shared Housing Program in Ventura County. 
Felipe shared a few examples of how a shared housing program could potentially be modeled, and 
further shared that the United Way of Ventura County has joined the initiative to involve landlords and 
homeowners.  
 
Felipe shared that HCD and Homebase will be offering a Shared Housing Training that will be hosted 
online on Thursday August 31st from 11am-12pm and invited the board to join.  
 
Dr. Sevet Johnson expressed her excitement about the initiative and how it will create more 
opportunities for housing. Jenn Harkey shared that United Way will be inviting landlord and 
homeowners to the training as well for them to learn more about the program and leasing options, 
such as master-leasing. Dawn Dyer also expressed her excitement about the initiative and highlighted 
the importance of community and how living communally can be beneficial for many clients. Elizabeth 
Stone shared that she stayed in a shared housing model in New York and explained that it can be very 
beneficial for people who would like to live with others and have a sense of community, but enjoy the 
privacy of their own room. Elizabeth inquired if clients would be able to use housing vouchers, such as 
VASH vouchers, in a shared housing model. Jenn Harkey shared that every housing authority has 
different rules regarding what is allowable, but most housing authorities that have VASH vouchers will 
allow for a shared housing option. Shared Housing is not always accepted by every housing authority, 
so more conversations will be needed to launch the project.  
 
Additional items not on the agenda: No further comment.  
 
Next meeting set for August 30th, 2023 
Meeting adjourned at 3:09pm.  

 



 

Page 1 of 14 

 

Ventura County Continuum of Care (VC CoC) 
2023 Ranking and Selection Criteria 

HUD Continuum of Care Program Competition  

 

The Ventura County Continuum of Care (VC CoC) will use the following process to rank all projects/applications 

in the 2023 HUD Continuum of Care Program Competition. 

 

Section I:  HUD CoC General Requirements and Policies 

 

Section II: 2023 HUD CoC Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) Detail 

 

Section III:  Ventura County CoC Policy on Reallocation, Project Ranking, and Tiers 

 

Section IV:  Process and Criteria for Rating and Ranking Renewal Projects 

 

Section V:  Process and Criteria for Ranking New Projects 

 

Section VI:  Final Project Priority Listing and Notification to Applicants 

 

Section VII:  Appeal Process 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 14 

 

Section I: HUD CoC General Requirements and Policies 
 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) publishes the Notice of Funding Opportunity 
(NOFO) annually for the Continuum of Care (CoC) Program.  The NOFO establishes the available level of funds, 
identifies HUD national priorities, and describes the criteria and data needed in the competitive application.   
 
HUD requires CoCs to conduct a local review process and to designate a Collaborative Applicant to submit 
requests for funds in the CoC Competition. HUD provisionally awards funds to CoCs based on the scoring of a 
CoC system-level application up to a maximum allocation established by an area pro-rata need. The CoC 
conducts a local process to determine needs within the system and to evaluate and select and prioritize project 
level applications to include in the annual application for funds. 
 

Section II: 2023 HUD CoC Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) Detail 
 

On July 3, 2023, HUD published the NOFO for the Continuum of Care (CoC) Program. Applications are due to 
HUD by September 28, 2023. Approximately $3.13 billion is available for FY 2023. The VC CoC is eligible for $3.3 
million in annual renewal funding (ARD) plus and estimated $165,299 in planning grant funds with the potential 
to apply for new bonus project funding.   
 
Although the available amount of funding is expected to be sufficient to fund all eligible renewal projects in the 
FY 2023 funding process, HUD continues to require Collaborative Applicants to rank all projects in two tiers.  Tier 
1 comprises 93% of the renewal funding available. Tier 2 is 7% of the CoC’s ARD plus any amount available for 
bonus projects.  Additionally, there is an ongoing emphasis on project performance.  24 CFR Part 578.7 (6) 
requires CoCs to ‘monitor recipient and subrecipient performance, evaluate outcomes, and take action against 
poor performers’.  HUD encourages CoCs to reallocate under-performing projects to higher performing projects 
or to respond to community needs. The VC CoC responds to these factors by establishing policies, procedures, 
and criteria for reviewing and ranking each application for funding; for reallocation, and for selection of projects 
for inclusion in the CoC national competition.  HUD also requires the CoC to meet requirements and guidelines 
specific to the annual NOFO.  
 
A. Threshold/ Eligibility Review: The CoC is required to review all applications to verify eligibility for federal 

CoC funding.  Applicants must meet HUD thresholds regarding eligibility to do business with the federal 
government; legal status; commitment to participation in HMIS and the Coordinated Entry System (CES); 
and fiscal capacity.  Projects from applicants not meeting these requirements are ineligible to apply for HUD 
CoC funding.  
 

B. Ranking Requirements: The CoC must assign a unique rank to each project that it intends to submit to HUD 
for funding except for the CoC planning grant. Ranking of renewal projects must incorporate scoring on 
project performance, system performance and effectiveness. Each CoC must comprehensively review both 
new and renewal projects within its geographic area, using CoC-approved scoring criteria and selection 
priorities, to determine the extent to which each project is still necessary and addresses the listed policy 
priorities. Funds for projects that are determined to be underperforming, obsolete, or ineffective should be 
reallocated to new projects that are based on proven or promising models. 
 



 

Page 3 of 14 

 

C. Reallocation & Bonus: CoCs may use funds from part or whole existing grants to create new projects 
through reallocation. A CoC is eligible to apply for up to 6% of its Final Pro Rata Need (FPRN) and may apply 
for more than one bonus project provided it has demonstrated the ability to reallocate lower performing 
projects to create new higher performing projects.  CoCs may submit new or expansion project applications 
under the bonus and reallocation process for the following project types: 
 

1. Permanent supportive housing (PSH) projects where all beds are dedicated for chronically 
homeless individuals or families as defined in 24 CFR 578.3. 

2. Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) projects for homeless individuals or families that come directly from the 
streets or emergency shelters, including unaccompanied youth.  

3. Joint Transitional Housing (TH) and Permanent Housing (PH)-Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) TH-RRH: 
projects that will serve homeless individuals or families who meet the HUD definition of 
homelessness or are residing in a TH program being eliminated. 

4. New Supportive Services Only (SSO-CE) for coordinated entry system. 
5. New dedicated HMIS projects for costs at 24 CFR 578.37(a)(2) to be carried out by the HMIS Lead. 

 
D. New Projects for Domestic Violence (DV) Bonus:  

CoC’s may create new DV projects. CoC’s may apply for up to 10% of its Preliminary Pro Rata Need (PPRN) or 
a minimum of $50,000 or a maximum of $5 million. A CoC may apply for one of each of the following types 
of projects. Projects are limited to a 1 year funding request and must follow the Housing First approach: 

1. Rapid Re-Housing (PH-RRH) projects 
2. Joint Transitional Housing and Rapid Re-Housing (TH-RRH) projects. 
3. SSO projects for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) to implement policies, procedures and practices 

that equip the CoC’s coordinated entry to better meet the needs of survivors of domestic 
violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking (e.g. to implement policies and procedures 
that are trauma-informed, client-centered or to better coordinate referrals between the CoCs 
coordinated entry and the victim service provider system where they are different).  

 
E. Tiers & Priority Order: 

In the FY23 CoC Program Competition, Tier 1 will equal 93% of the CoC’s ARD.  Tier 2 is 7% of the ARD plus 
the amount available for the identified bonus project funding. Any new or renewal project may be placed in 
Tier 1.  CoCs should carefully consider the priority and ranking for all projects in Tier 1 and Tier 2. Projects in 
Tier 1 will be conditionally selected if applications pass both HUD’s eligibility and threshold review.   
 
Projects placed in Tier 2 will be assessed for eligibility threshold and threshold requirements and funding will 
be determined using the CoC Applications score as well as factors listed in the NOFA. Projects in Tier 2 are 
evaluated on a project by project level across the CoCs nationally.  As a result, selection for funding of 
projects in Tier 2 is more rigorous than in Tier 1.   

 
F. CoCs should consider the policy priorities established in the NOFO in conjunction with local priorities to 

determine the ranking of new projects created through reallocation, CoC planning, and renewal project 
requests.  

 
 
 



 

Page 4 of 14 

 

HUD CoC FY23 Policy and Program Priorities 
 

1) Ending homelessness for all persons by aligning strategies with the ALL IN: Federal Strategic Plan to 

Prevent and End Homelessness 

2) Use a Housing First approach to help individuals and families move quickly into permanent housing. This 

should include landlord engagement, removing barriers to entry and adopting client-centered service.  

3) Reduce unsheltered homelessness by exploring all available resources. CoCs should work with law 

enforcement and local governments to eliminate policies and practices that criminalize homelessness. 

4) Improve system performance and use the Coordinated Entry process to make homelessness assistance 

open, inclusive and transparent.  

5) Partner with housing, health and service agencies to improve how all available resources are utilized to 

end homelessness. Partnerships with public and private healthcare organizations, public housing 

authorities, local workforce development centers and tribal organizations to maximize the use of 

mainstream and other community-based resources. 

6) Address racial equity to ensure successful outcomes for all persons experiencing homelessness.  

7) Improve assistance to LGBTQ+ individuals by ensuring privacy, respect, safety and access regardless of 

gender identity or sexual orientation in projects. 

8) Include persons with lived expertise and experience in the local planning and decision-making process. 

CoC leaders and stakeholders should prioritize hiring people who have experienced homelessness in 

areas where their expertise is needed.  

9) Increase the affordable housing supply by communicating with jurisdiction leaders about steps such as 

zoning and land use reform that would increase the supply of affordable housing.  

 

Ventura County Policy on Project Ranking and Tiering 
(adopted and finalized on July 12, 2023 by VC CoC Board) 

 
Section III:  Ventura County Policy on Reallocation, Project Ranking and Tiering 

 
A. Policy Objectives: 

 In developing our local policy governing project ranking, reallocation and tiering, Ventura County CoC’s 
 objectives are to align with the VC CoC mission, values and guiding principles: 

• Mission Statement: The VC CoC Alliance is a collaborative group dedicated to promoting a safe, 
desirable and thriving community by ending homelessness in Ventura County.  

• Vision: Homelessness is rare, brief and non-recurring  

• Values: We value the dignity of every human life, the well-being of the community and the 
power of the community to working together to solve community problems.  

• Guiding Principles: 
o Collective Impact 
o Housing First 
o Strengths-Based and Trauma-Informed Care 

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.usich.gov/All_In_The_Federal_Strategic_Plan_to_Prevent_and_End_Homelessness.pdf___.YzJ1OmNvdmF2YW5hbjpjOm86OThjYjhmN2UwYmI4YTJlYTRhMzU4MmMzMmU3Y2IxNmE6NjpkOWMyOjkzY2I5MDFiNTlmZjU5MWFkZjI4OGNlNWRjZTNiY2Y1ZmZjNWFjODUxZTE4OTJlNjExNmNkNjMzZGYyY2YxMzE6cDpU
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.usich.gov/All_In_The_Federal_Strategic_Plan_to_Prevent_and_End_Homelessness.pdf___.YzJ1OmNvdmF2YW5hbjpjOm86OThjYjhmN2UwYmI4YTJlYTRhMzU4MmMzMmU3Y2IxNmE6NjpkOWMyOjkzY2I5MDFiNTlmZjU5MWFkZjI4OGNlNWRjZTNiY2Y1ZmZjNWFjODUxZTE4OTJlNjExNmNkNjMzZGYyY2YxMzE6cDpU


 

Page 5 of 14 

 

o Harm reduction 
o Centering Racial Equity in System Design 

● Comply with HUD requirements. 
● Preserve funding for high performing and effective projects. 
● Fund programs that contribute positively to overall system performance. 
● Shift investments from lower performing projects and ones which are at risk of losing HUD 

funding to new projects that help advance our community’s goal of reducing homelessness and 
demonstrate effective approaches and best practices. 

 
Rationale for Preliminary Rankings 

 
● Closely followed HUD’s priorities and guidelines for ranking projects. 
 
● Positive contribution to System Level Performance will be heavily weighted when ranking projects 

including exits to permanent housing and housing retention.  
 

● Examine under-performing projects and under-utilized projects and consider reallocation. 
 

● Projects/agencies engagement in Continuum of Care efforts and participation in Coordinated Entry 
will be weighted when ranking projects. 

 
● Projects that serve chronically homeless (CH) are ranked higher on the list than programs without 

dedicated CH beds.  Programs that target chronically homeless for non-dedicated beds as they 
became available are ranked higher on the list. 

 

• Projects implementing a Housing First model with policies and procedures to emphasize their 
practices rank higher. 

 
● Projects serving vulnerable populations (chronically homeless, mentally ill, youth and persons 

fleeing domestic violence) will receive additional points when ranking projects.  
 

● Cost efficiency and utilization will be considered when ranking projects within the project 
component (PH-RRH, PSH, TH-RRH). 

  
      B.  Project Review and Ranking Policy: 
 The Ventura County CoC will invite submissions for new and renewal projects and will conduct a review 
 and ranking following the procedures stated in Sections IV and V.  
  
 The general approach to rating and ranking will be to organize projects into groups: 

1) renewal PH and RRH 
2) renewal Safe Haven 
3) new PH and RRH 
4) new TH-RRH  
5) new SSO CES 
6) HMIS projects 



 

Page 6 of 14 

 

 
Within each type, projects will be scored using a score system specific to that program type and placed 
within their ranked order, with renewal PSH and RRH in the first group (ordered by score) and the new 
PSH and RRH in the second group (ordered by score). Renewal projects scoring less than 70 points will 
be considered for reallocation. If CoC decides to rank and submit a project scoring below 70 points, it 
may be ranked in Tier 2. The CoC goal is to preserve funding for the entire community and will make 
ranking decisions to submit a competitive application and not put community-wide funding at risk.  

 
    C.  Tiering Policy: 
   Once the rank order of projects has been determined the projects at the bottom of the list will fall into 
 Tier 2 (7% of ARD).   
  

As HMIS and Coordinated Entry are HUD mandated requirements in order to receive Continuum of Care 
funding, HUD strongly recommends that these projects remain top priorities in Tier 1 in order to secure 
and maintain funding for this required activity.   
 

 The CoC Planning Grant is not ranked per HUD’s guidance. 
 

Section IV: Process for Rating and Ranking Renewal Projects 
 
A: Rating and Ranking Process: 
 
A Letter of Intent (LOI) was issued by the VC CoC on July 20, 2023 to gather relevant performance and threshold 
documentation from each project identified as eligible for renewal. All LOIs are due to VC CoC staff by August 
10, 2023. 
 
All renewal projects will be ranked using an objective scoring system as recommended by the VC CoC Data and 
Performance Committee and approved by the VC CoC Board.  VC CoC Staff will use data provided through the 
LOI process (for both SH and PH renewals) to calculate a score for each renewal and use the results to develop 
the Project Priority Listing for review and approval by the VC CoC Board as recommended through the VC CoC 
Data and Performance Committee. 
 
The LOI process is intended to assess agency’s capacity to administer CoC projects while complying with HUD 
requirements.  Additionally, the LOI helps staff and the CoC Committees review the following: 

1. System Performance Data (project contribution) 
2. Annual Performance Report (APR) timeliness and data quality 
3. Vulnerabilities of populations served by projects including filling vacancies through coordinated entry 
4. Financial commitment (match) 
5. Alignment with best practices: Housing First/Low Barrier/Harm Reduction 
6. CoC participation/VC CoC Partner Agency Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

 
VC CoC Staff and VC CoC Data and Performance Committee use data provided through the LOI process, HMIS 
reports (Annual Performance Reports and CoC System Performance Data) analysis to develop the Project Priority 
Listing for review and approval by the VC CoC Board.  This process is conducted in open public meetings and all 
materials are posted on the VC CoC website: www.venturacoc.org 

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___http:/www.venturacoc.org___.YzJ1OmNvdmF2YW5hbjpjOm86OThjYjhmN2UwYmI4YTJlYTRhMzU4MmMzMmU3Y2IxNmE6NjpiYWU1OmY2OGUzMTNkZmI2MjNmYTA2YzdkMDYyZTg5YWI4OGQ0NjQ0YTJlN2JjOGYyODU4YzYzMGE5ZjFjODRhZTgwMTM6cDpU


 

Page 7 of 14 

 

 
B. Scoring Criteria for Renewal Permanent Housing (PSH and RRH): 
 
The scoring system will have a maximum of 100 points with points for project and system performance and 
threshold factors.  Data to assess both performance and threshold criteria will be obtained from the information 
submitted by the applicants in their LOI response. System Performance Data will be pulled from HMIS; however, 
victim service providers must submit data generated from a comparable database for review. 
 
The performance measures will be based on those established by HUD, VC CoC local performance targets and 
tracked through HMIS data: 

● at least 85 percent of project participants either remained in permanent housing or exited to 
another permanent housing location. 

● at least 55 percent of project participant increased their income from sources other than 
employment in an operating year. 

● at least 90 percent of project participants obtained mainstream benefits 
 
Some renewing projects will not have a full year of performance data to be considered in the review and rank 
process because they have not yet been operational for a full year.  These projects will be reviewed on the data 
they have available but will not be penalized for not serving the full number of participants. If a new project 
does not have enough performance data to review, they will be reviewed for administrative and program 
compliance and be ranked at the bottom of Tier 1. Their overall score will place them in the bottom of the group 
of PSH and RRH renewals but they will be placed in Tier 1 because PH renewals as a group will be the first on the 
Project Priority List.  If a project is poorly performing and lacks capacity, the committee may recommend the 
project for reallocation. 
  
C.  Scoring Criteria for Renewal Safe Haven: 
 
The scoring system will have a maximum of 100 points with points for project and system performance and 
threshold factors.  Data to assess both performance and threshold criteria will be obtained from the information 
submitted by the applicants in their LOI response. System Performance Data will be pulled from HMIS. 
 
The performance measures will be based on those established by HUD, VC CoC local performance targets and 
tracked through HMIS data: 

● at least 80 percent of project participants either exit to permanent housing, or a temporary 
placement progressing towards permanent housing. 

● at least 55 percent of project participant increased their total income in an operating year. 
● at least 90 percent of project participants obtained mainstream benefits, as eligible 

 
D. HMIS Renewal: 
 
Consistent with previous CoC applications, HMIS renewals will be exempt from the full Letter of Intent (LOI) but 
will be assessed for performance and spending in alignment with HUD requirements.  As noted in Section II, the 
HMIS renewal will be placed in Tier 1. 
 
 



 

Page 8 of 14 

 

 
Section V:  Process and Criteria for Ranking New Projects 

 
The VC CoC Board will examine recommendations from the VC CoC Data and Performance Committee and VC 
CoC staff to determine the amount of funding available for reallocation. New bonus funds and any reallocated 
funds will be awarded through a Request for Proposal (RFP) process for open competition for projects that 
provide Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) to chronically homeless individuals or Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) 
projects that serve single adults, families or youth.  
 
An additional RFP process will be held for VC CoC Domestic Violence Bonus funding. This funding is eligible for 
the following project types that serve persons fleeing domestic violence, sexual assault and human trafficking: 1) 
PH-RRH; 2) TH-RRH; 3) CE-SSO. Applications will be scored the same as other new projects with additional points 
for projects that have a plan for promoting safety for the population served. Victim Service Provider applicants 
will provide data from a comparable database to demonstrate need, capacity and performance. 
 
The RFP will be structured to award funds to projects that 1) meet Ventura County’s CoC priorities; and 2) are 
most competitive in evaluating project capacity and past performance.  In addition, projects must meet HUD’s 
threshold and quality requirements.  The RFP will require applicants to submit project narrative, applicant 
capacity and financial information sufficient to assess all of these factors. To evaluate whether projects meet the 
HUD threshold, quality standards, and performance standards, the projects will be reviewed by the VC CoC Data 
and Performance Committee.   
 
To evaluate project quality and fit with Ventura County objectives and develop a ranked order, the CoC will 
convene an unbiased project review meeting to review each new project.  Projects will be scored based on a 100 
point system (Attachment A and B).  The VC CoC Staff will then hold one meeting to review and score 
applications and arrive at a proposed final ranking for new projects, including a recommendation of which 
project should be submitted as the PSH bonus.  The panel may also recommend that projects should either 
increase or decrease their funding request to maximize the use of available reallocated or bonus funds. 
 
The final ranking of new projects as determined will be discussed and approved by the VC CoC Board on August 
30, 2023 to determine the order on the Project Priority Listing. 
 

Section VI:   Final Project Priority List and Notification to Applicants 
 
Once the rating and ranking processes for new and renewal applicants are complete, VC CoC staff will integrate 
the results of the scoring/ranking processes and create the final proposed Project Priority Listing for review by 
the VC CoC Board.  This proposed list can include recommendations to adjust the placement of projects in Tier 2 
in order to maximize the total funding award for Ventura County.  The proposed final list will be approved, and 
notice sent to the applicants of the final results no later than September 13, 2023.   
 

Section VII: Appeal Process 
 
Applicants may appeal any of the following decisions of the VC CoC: 

1) Placement of project into Tier 2 
2) Reduction in funding 



 

Page 9 of 14 

 

3) Project not included in final FY23 VC CoC consolidated application. 
Appeals must be submitted to the Ventura County Collaborative Applicant no later than September 1, 2023. 
Appeals will be heard by the VC Data, Performance & Evaluation Committee.  The decision of the appeal panel 
will be submitted to the VC CoC Board to make a final determination. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 10 of 14 

 

 
Attachment A 

 
Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) and Rapid Re-Housing (RRH) Performance Measures - Max. 100 Points 
with 40 points towards System Performance detailed below.   
 

● at least 85 percent of project participants either remained in permanent housing or exited to another PH 
(up to 10 points) 

● at least 55 percent of project participants increased their total income in a given operating year (up to 
10 points).  

● Demonstrate quickly moving persons into permanent housing from program entry to housing moving in 
date with goal of fewer than 30 days from program entry to move in (up to 10 points).  

● fewer than 5% returns to homelessness within a year of exiting from PH/RRH program (up to 10 points). 
 
Projects can receive an additional 10 points for maximizing utilization of their program vacancies with an 
average of no less than 95% utilization in the previous 4 quarters. HMIS Data Quality should reflect no more 
than 10% of any missing data element, as indicated in the chart below. 

 
Underperforming projects will be discussed in detail with VC CoC Data and Performance Committee and 
recommendations will be made for reallocation to the VC CoC Board when appropriate. 
 
Permanent Housing (PSH/RRH) Projects:      Applicant: ___________________ Project: ____________________ 

 
Threshold Renewal Points Source Document Max Points  Total Scored 

    

Compliance with Grants and 
Financial Management 

Annual Performance Report submitted timely, HUD 
monitoring, eLOCCS, close-out certificates; new 
projects will provide relevant information on 
managing federal grants. 5 points for APR submittal 
timely; 5 points for 95% or greater expenditure of 
grant funds.  

10  

    

Housing First/Low Barrier/Harm 
Reduction  

Intake policy consistent with Housing First / Low 
Barrier / Harm Reduction (including the acceptance 
of criminal history, domestic violence history, 
and/or substance use disorders) = 10pts 
Commitment to Housing First with some exceptions, 
based on project type = 5pts 
No Housing First = 0 pts 
 

10 
 

 

    

Best Practices/Supportive Services 
 

LOI + supportive documentation (intake packets, 
lease agreements, service documents, staffing plan) 
consistent with Housing First, Low Barrier and local 
prioritization standards (serving the most 
vulnerable), filling vacancies through coordinated 
entry = 10pts 
Missing document (-2pts from score) 

10  



 

Page 11 of 14 

 

Inconsistency with documents, services and staff 
plan = 5pts 
Not aligned with best practices = 0 pts 

    

CoC participation, HEARTH 
compliance 

Attendance records or commitment for new 
partners to participate in CoC meetings (up to 5); 
compliance with CoC Partner MOU (up to 5) 

10  

    

Project Performance Bed Utilization (95%+) (up to 5 points), HMIS Data 
Quality (up to 5 points) 

10  

    

System Level Performance <5%Returns to Homelessness (up to 10 points), 
Length of time Homeless (up to 10 points), 55% of 
participants Increase Total Income (up to 10 points), 
85% of participants with successful exits to 
Permanent Housing (up to 10 points) 

40  

Cost Effectiveness -  Successful 
housing outcomes 
 

Cost per successful housing outcome – within 
project type (up to 10 points) 

10  

TOTAL  100  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 12 of 14 

 

 
 

 
Attachment B 

The following will be applied for the performance measures scored for Safe Haven (SH) Projects renewals. 
SH Performance Measures - Max. 100 Points with 40 points towards System Performance 
 

● at least 80 percent of project participants exit to a permanent housing or other positive destination (up 
to 10 points). 

● at least 55 percent of project participants increased their total income in a given operating year (up to 5 
points). 

● at least 90 percent of project participants obtained or maintained mainstream benefits (up to 5 points). 
● fewer than 5% returns to homelessness within a year of exiting from SH program (up to 10 points). 
● Average length of stay <180 days (up to 10 points) 

 
Projects can receive an additional 10 points for maximizing utilization of their program vacancies with an 
average of no less than 95% utilization in the previous 4 quarters. HMIS Data Quality should reflect no more 
than 10% of any missing data element. 
 
Underperforming projects will be discussed in detail with VC CoC Data and Performance Committee and 
recommendations will be made for reallocation to the VC CoC Board when appropriate. 
 
Safe Haven (SH) Projects:  Applicant: _______________________ Project: ______________________________ 

 
Threshold Renewal Points Source Document Max Points  Total Scored 

    

Compliance with Grants and 
Financial Management 

Annual Performance Report submitted timely, HUD 
monitoring, eLOCCS, close-out certificates; new 
projects will provide relevant information on 
managing federal grants. 5 points for APR submittal 
timely; 5 points for 95% or greater expenditure of 
grant funds. 

10  

    

Housing First/Low Barrier/Harm 
Reduction  

Proposal and program design consistent with 
Housing First / Low Barrier / Harm Reduction 
(including the acceptance of criminal history, 
domestic violence history, and/or substance use 
disorders) = Up to 10pts 
Commitment to Housing First with some exceptions, 
based on project type = 5pts 
No Housing First = 0 pts 
 

10  

    

Best Practices/Supportive Services 
 

Project design and staffing plan consistent with 
Housing First, Low Barrier and local prioritization 
standards (serving the most vulnerable), filling 
vacancies through coordinated entry, using HMIS 
and housing participants as quickly as possible = Up 
to 10pts 

10  



 

Page 13 of 14 

 

Inconsistency with documents, services and staff 
plan = 5pts 
Not aligned with best practices = 0 pts 
 

    

CoC participation, HEARTH 
compliance 

Attendance records or commitment for new 
partners to participate in CoC meetings (up to 5); 
compliance with CoC Partner MOU (up to 5) 

10  

    

Project Performance Bed Utilization (95%+) (up to 5 points), HMIS Data 
Quality (up to 5 points) 

10  

    

System Level Performance <5%Returns to Homelessness (up to 10 points), 
Length of time Homeless (up to 10 points), 55% of 
participants Increase Total Income (up to 10 points), 
85% of participants with successful exits to 
Permanent Housing (up to 10 points) 

40  

    

Cost Effectiveness -  Successful 
housing outcomes 
 

Cost per successful housing outcome – within 
project type (up to 10 points) 

10  

TOTAL  100  

 
 
 
 
 
New Projects:  Applicant:_______________________________Project:_________________________________ 

 
Threshold Points Source Document Max Points  Total Scored 

    

Compliance/Experience with Grants 
and Financial Management 

Provide relevant information on managing federal 
grants and demonstrate capacity for success. 
Financial capacity, staffing capacity, past 
performance in implementing grant funded 
programs. Demonstrates ability to meet match 
requirements.  (Up to 10 points) 

10  

    

Housing First/Low Barrier/Harm 
Reduction  

Program design (housing and support services) and 
staffing plan consistent with Housing First / Low 
Barrier / Harm Reduction (including the acceptance 
of criminal history, domestic violence history, 
and/or substance use disorders) Services sufficient 
to support housing participants as quickly as 
possible and providing adequate support services to 
support housing stability. Project commits to 
utilizing HMIS, fill vacancies through CES and 
participate in systemwide coordination. (Up to 
20pts) 
 

20  

    



 

Page 14 of 14 

 

Timeliness for New Project Start Up 
 

Proposed project timeline demonstrates ability to 
staff up, launch program and spend funds timely. 
Establish benchmarks at 60, 120, & 180 days post 
grant award. (Up to 10 points)  

10  

    

Serving vulnerable populations Proposal commits to serving highly vulnerable 
populations. Proposal details how program will 
provide services to meet unique needs of 
participants. (Up to 10 points) 

10  

    

CoC participation, HEARTH 
compliance and collaboration 

Commitment for new partners to participate in CoC 
meetings (up to 5); compliance with CoC Partner 
MOU ( up to 5); Collaboration with other 
organizations and programs to address the needs of 
the target population, including mainstream 
benefits, social services, employment programs and 
other mainstream programs (up to 10) 

20  

    

Project/System Performance Proposed program aligns and demonstrates plans to 
achieve HUD and CoC project and system 
performance benchmarks (Up to 20) 

20  

    

Cost Efficiency The average cost per exit to permanent housing 
based on the total program costs. 

10  

    

TOTAL  100  

 



 

 

 

 
August 30, 2023 

VC CoC Governance Board 

SUBJECT: Approval of Ventura County Continuum of Care (VC CoC) project rankings and 

funding recommendations from the VC CoC Data, Performance & Evaluation Committee to be 

included in the FY23 HUD CoC Consolidated Application. Authorize VC CoC staff to submit the 

FY23 HUD CoC Consolidated Application by September 28, 2023 and notify all applicants of 

accepted or rejected project applications for the final submission.  

 

BACKGROUND: The VC CoC Data, Performance & Evaluation Committee met on August 24, 2023 to 

review the scoring and ranking of new and renewal CoC applications for the FY23 U.S. Housing and 

Urban Development (HUD) CoC Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO). All project applications were 

reviewed and scored with the 2023 Ventura County CoC Ranking and Selection Policy tool and ranked by 

highest score and local priorities in accordance with HUD’s emphasis on the importance of performance-

based decisions in the prioritization and reallocation process.  The scoring of new project applications 

factored in scores associated with the following categories: 

1) Compliance and Experience with Grants and Financial Management including HUD threshold 

criteria for new & renewal projects (10 points); 

2) Program Design and Best Practices including Housing First (20 points); 

3) Timeliness to achieve project goals by grant deadlines (10 points) 

4) Serving Vulnerable Populations and tailoring services to target population (10 points) 

5) Cost Effectiveness (10 points);  

6) Alignment with local System Performance Goals, CoC priorities and plans to achieve objectives 

(20 points) 

All renewal projects scored above 75 points which is the adopted threshold below which a project would 

be considered for reallocation. All renewal projects continue to meet community needs and priorities. 

Per the locally adopted policy, projects are ranked in order of their scores from highest to lowest. The 

HMIS and Coordinated Entry projects are ranked in Tier 1 to fulfill the HUD mandates of those 

systemwide services.  

HUD CoC Bonus Funding 

The VC CoC is eligible to compete for $315,113 in FY23 HUD CoC Bonus funding which is dependent on 

HUD’s final allocation for all Continuums of Care. Six (6) new applications were received through the 

FY23 Request for Proposals (RFP) which were included in the rank & review process for the VC CoC Data, 

Performance & Evaluation Committee on August 24, 2023. Following discussion and analysis of each 



proposal, the Committee is recommending that the Many Mansions Central Terrace PSH project in the 

amount of $229,779 be included in the consolidated application, which will support 35 new Permanent 

Supportive Housing units in Oxnard. Additionally, there is a remaining $85,334 in new Bonus funding 

available and based on scoring, the Committee has recommended Mesa’s Transitional Housing and 

Rapid Re-Housing project for Transitional Aged Youth. All four of the remaining proposals had lower 

scores based on the rank and review process. Also, only application may be submitted per project type, 

such as PSH, RRH and TH-RRH, and therefore, it has been recommended that the VC CoC Board approve 

one PSH and one TH-RRH project for the final consolidated HUD application. 

The FY23 HUD CoC NOFO also included Domestic Violence (DV) bonus funding to assist survivors of 

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking through Rapid Re-Housing, Supportive 

Services for Coordinated Entry, or a Joint Transitional Housing / Rapid Re-Housing (TH-RRH) project. The 

Ventura County CoC is eligible to apply for up to $450,161 in DV Bonus funding. One new application 

was received from the Ventura County Family Justice Center through the FY23 Request for Proposal 

(RFP) process. This project is being recommended in Tier 2 for the consolidated HUD application. 

Final Ranking 

The Committee discussed the scoring and ranking of projects and location of ranking in Tier 1 and Tier 2. 

Tier 1 is equal to 93% or $3,074,559 of the VC CoC’s Annual Renewal Demand (ARD) of $3,305,977. Tier 

2 is equal to the total amount of $231,418.  

Historically, the VC CoC has ranked new projects in Tier 2. This strategy is intended to preserve renewal 

funding but is not reliably effective in obtaining new bonus funding. The recommended project ranking 

is included as an attachment. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: The Data Committee formulated the following recommendations for CoC Board 

consideration in preparing for the FY23 CoC NOFO.   

1) Approval of final project ranking of all new and renewal projects as proposed by the VC CoC Data 

Committee.  

2) Direct staff to formally notify all applicants, as required by HUD, in writing on status of their 

application and if projects will be included in the FY23 Consolidated Application. 

3) Authorize VC CoC Staff to submit the final consolidated application to HUD by September 28, 2023. 

 

 



FY23 Ventura County Continuum of Care (CA-611)

Ranking of New and Renewal Projects

FY23 Annual Renewal Demand = $3,305,977
Tier 2=

$231,418

Planning Funds = $225,081

Grantee Name Project Name
Project

Type

Grant

Amount

# Beds /

Served
Population Served HF? CH ? Project Location Score

Tier 1
1 County of Ventura Human Services Agency Pathways to Home/HMIS HMIS $402,631 N/A N/A N/A N/A Countywide 100

2 Many Mansions

MM Supportive Housing

Simi Valley
PSH

$138,080
31 HH

chronically homeless

singles/families
Yes Yes Simi Valley 100

3 Turning Point Foundation Wooley House I
PSH

$44,635
7

chronically homeless

adults
Yes Yes Oxnard 100

4 Many Mansions

MM Supportive Housing

Thousand Oaks
PSH

$182,423
38 HH

chronically homeless

singles/families
Yes Yes Oxnard, TO 100

5 Many Mansions MM Supportive Housing Fillmore
PSH

$44,592
8

chronically homeless

adults
Yes Yes Fillmore 98

6 Turning Point Foundation Stephenson Place
PSH

$35,679
10

chronic homeless

singles
Yes Yes Ventura 98

7 County of Ventura Human Services Agency Choices PSH
PSH

$450,363
20 HH CH singles Yes Yes Countywide 95

8 County of Ventura Human Services Agency VC Rapid ReHousing
RRH

$81,829
16 HH

literal homeless

families/singles
Yes No Countywide 95

9 Turning Point Foundation Wooley House II
PSH

$38,216
8

chronically homeless

adults
Yes No Oxnard 93

10 Turning Point Foundation Rapid ReHousing
RRH

$162,760
45 HH

literal homeless

households
Yes No Countywide 90

11 The Salvation Army Rapid ReHousing
RRH

$54,222
12 HH

literal homeless

families/singles
Yes Yes Countywide 90

12 Coalition for Family Harmony DV TH-RRH
TH-RRH

$696,622
23 HH DV households Yes Yes Countywide 90

13 Turning Point Foundation Our Place Safe Haven
SH

$168,977
10 disabled, mental illness Yes No Ventura 90

14 The Salvation Army PSH Leasing
PSH

$158,048
7 chronically homeless Yes Yes Ventura/Oxnard 90

15 Ventura County Behavioral Health

Oxnard/East County/Santa Paula

CoC
PSH

$415,482
28

chronically homeless +

mental illness
Yes Yes Countywide 86

Tier 1 $3,074,559

Tier 2

15 Ventura County Behavioral Health

Oxnard/East County/Santa Paula

CoC
PSH

$25,655
1

chronically homeless +

mental illness
Yes Yes Countywide 86

16 Lutheran Social Services It’s a New Day RRH
RRH

$205,763
25 HH

literal homeless

households
Yes No East County 77

17 Ventura County Family Justice Center

VCFJC Domestic Violence

Transitional Housing
TH-RRH

$442,358

10 TH

20 RRH
DV households Yes No Countywide 98

18 Many Mansions Central Terrace - Oxnard
PSH

$229,779
35 CH chronically homeless Yes Yes Oxnard 98

19
MESA TH-RRH for TAY

PSH
$315,000

12 TH

24 RRH
Transitional Age Youth Yes No Ojai 94

Tier 2 $1,218,555

Planning Grant

County of Ventura Executive Office Planning Grant N/A $225,081 N/A N/A N/A Countywide N/A

HF = Housing First

CoC Bonus = $315,113

DV Bonus=$450,161

Tier 1= (93%)

$3,074,559

CH = Chronically Homeless

New CoC Bonus Proposals DV Bonus Proposals


	August 30, 2023 CoC Board Agenda
	Item 5 - August 9, 2023 CoC Board Meeting Minutes
	Item 6 - 2023 Rank and Review Policy
	Item 7 - Approval of FY23 HUD CoC Project Rankings
	Item 7a - Draft FY23 VC CoC Ranking

